DESCRIPTION


1 box, 2 linear ft.

HISTORICAL NOTE

Willcox House was built on Railroad Avenue in Willcox, Arizona across from the railroad depot in 1881. It burned in 1885, was rebuilt in 1886, and enlarged in 1891. The management and ownership changed many times.

RELATED MATERIAL

A photographic copy of one page for July 29th is located at Case 430, Drawer 1, #11976. This page includes the signatures of Sidney DeLong and Warren Earp.

ACQUISITION

Unknown.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on access to this collection.

COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to the Arizona Historical Society - Tucson, Archives Department.

PROCESSING

Kim Frontz prepared this finding aid in April 2010.